Craig S. Johnson
Attorney at Law

1648-A East Elm St. craigf@csjohnsonlaw.com (573) 632-1900 tel
Jefferson City, MO 65101 (573) 634-6018 fax

April 4, 2007

Cully Dale

Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison St.

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Re:  TC-2007-0111, Notice of Ex Parte Contact
Dear Secretary Dale:

[ am reporting this Notice of Ex Parte Contact pursuant to §386.210 RSMo, and
pursuant to 4 CSR 240-4.020. This case is currently scheduled for hearing.

On behalf of my clients, who have intervened in this proceeding, I attended a
legislative meeting at the Missouri Cable Telecommunications Association to discuss
2007 HB 1033. Present at the meeting were Representative Ed Emery, Chairman Jeff
Davis, Tim Leahy, Craig Unruh, John Sondag, Chuck Simino, Ric Telthorst, Trip
England, Rick Wolfe, Jim Burt, John Jones, Greg Harrison, Bill Gamble, Gary Burton,
and myself.

During the course of these legislative discussions, this docket and the related
federal court proceedings were mentioned in the presence of Chairman Davis, as part of
the history underlying the proposed legislation. Docket TE-2006-0415 was also
mentioned.

To my recollection no comment made in the presence of Chairman Davis

addressed the merits of specific facts, evidence, claims, or positions presented or taken in
this proceeding.

Sincerely,

raig S. Johnson



